Companies House accounts overdue

Subject: Companies House accounts overdue

From: Jason Earl <jason.earl@ransquawk.com>

Date: 24/05/2018, 14:59

To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Aubrey
Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Hi alt,

Please can this be explained. Is this because we have a number of large transactions
that don't have invoices (legals, gcv, etc?), or is there another reason? Just a bit
concerned because this was sent special delivery so it should be dealt with as a
priority.

Jase
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DIRECTORS KS 5464 7908
E JET GROUP SERVICES LIMITED

Our ref. 10283570/DEF3AC
Date 19 May 2018

STATUTORY NOTICE - OVERDUE ACCOUNTS
The following statutory document(s) is/are overdue and must be delivered to Companies House
even if your company has not traded.
ACCOUNTS FOR PERIOD(S) ENDING 31/07.2017
« Since we sent our previous notice of 27/04/2018 to your registered office the overdue

document(s) has/have not been delivered. We stated that we would begin the statutory process
(as set out in the 2006 Companies Act) which could lead to the company being removed from the

Jason Earl <jason.earl@ransquawk.com>

— Attachments:
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